
 
                                                                                                                                                              

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
        
 
 
   
 
 
 
     

NEWS MEDIA INFORMATION REPORT 
 
 
 
TO:  All News Media               
FROM:   Lt. Kristian J. Kelley, Gilford Police Department 
RE:  Underage Drinking Party 
DATE: January 4, 2016 
 
 
The Gilford Police Department (GPD) responded to a noise complaint in the area of 
Silver Street on January 3, 2016 at approximately 0119 a.m.  Responding officers 
located the source of the noise complaint and identified seventeen (17) individuals that 
were charged with the violation offense of Unlawful Possession of Alcohol.  Officers 
from the Gilford Police Department, along with the assistance of the Laconia Police 
Department were able to transport these individuals back to GPD for the booking 
process.  Individuals were either brought back to the residence or released to sober 
parties in the lobby depending upon their individual circumstances.  All of the arrested 
individuals were given an arraignment date of February 18, 2016 at 08:15 hours at the 
4th Circuit Court District Division Laconia Court.  This incident is still under investigation 
and all of the individuals involved were from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.   
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Operations Bureau 

Lt. James G. Leach 
 

Administrative Services Bureau 

Lt.. Kristian J. Kelley 

 

Investigative Services Bureau 

Det/Sgt. Christopher Jacques 

 
Prosecutor’s Office 

Sgt. Eric T. Bredbury 

 

Chief of Police 

Anthony Bean Burpee 

47 Cherry Valley Road 

Gilford NH 03249 

603-527-4737 

FAX 603-527-4749  

gilfordpd@metrocast.net 

 

Gilford Police Department 
 

 



 
 


